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.Brlaadler Oeaet'al Tom C. R11'8S 1 USAF, ( Ret' d) 
lltet.ronios ll1:'1a1on 
General neotr1c Compa1l7 
Bu.1.lding 111 11.ctron:S.c• Padt 
S7.raou.ee, Bev tone 

Dear Oomral Ri'fP• 

l'int l Id.th to apologt •• tor the 1nacou.racU.a• in the address of 
lf1 letter to 7011• dated 2) !Jeeea\ler 1'52 • 'four ,._ RS a\JC188tri Dy 
-·~ who obvlousl7 as not properq afo:raed as to tho •.P•lliJtC 
ot J'Ol.lr aaame, and l .t'a1.led to ncoon•• it. 

I • aoft7 tbat, JO\U" attempts t.o Yi•it me have been unsucce1atul. 
thus rar, wt let. • uaura 10u that I wt.ll t»• YC.'1:7 happ7 to •• 70u 
.the nettt. iJ.ae 70u. ~ in Vuhington. It V>\l.ld aka aet.tt.ig topther 
a cetitaintq if 70u co\lld let. •• know a dq or two in advance and the 
aipp:roXintate hou:r 11hen I cw.ld expect ;rou. If it lhoUld happe that 
1 • avq or unava!.lable,, l •uueat that 70\1 1•t in t.Quch llit.h Mr. 
W11Uu r. 1'r1edlllan• 1lho tell• • that 10\1 an1 he are trs.cda of' long 
•tariiHna, and who 1• Speg1al A••1•tu.t to th• Daector of th1• Aaenq. 
l append 1.D tb.11 letter telephone DU:Dbe.ra tor -,our ease 1n rcachin& 
e1 ther ot u. 

Wbtn JOU oou to Wuhington, •• "111 ba•e a s>od oppwtu.n1t7 to 
discuss the llmatlons ot oJ.U" .&dv1eor.v Jeal'd am or 1ta nveral panels, 
ud can :raa.oh 110J110 conclusions u to are JOU. oo.U.d be or beat 
aaaiatimc• \o u in the adr1801",f oraanisation. 

I can nll understa.n4 JOU%' maU.tanc7 in ooaplettn: tho Personal 
Ri•tol"1 .Stat.emont 1ent JOU because I know onl.7 1.oo well what. an onerou.e 
task it 1•· 1Jntortlll2Atel71 an up-w-date at..t..eaont is required ~or 
olea~• PUl'TO••· I hope to locate 101.AZ" .tl.l• in Wasbinaton, •cmd 
19u a cop7 or 11hat. has &Lnad;y been •W:nS.t.ted, ad aak ,ou ••1"913 to 
br.L.og it up to date wit.h Vb&tneio &dd1.t1onal i~onaU.on 1• applicable. 

Looking f o:nratd. to aeein,e: 7011 eoon,. 

aJ.noerel.Y, 

J. ". wra.:a:a 
a.ar !did.rat, US laq 

Yice Direct.or 

felopbone lumberat 
£Iberf.J S-5700, .xt«n•ion 60210 • RA.DH Wen,ger 

atension 60J.a9l - Mr. fnatban 
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Ltr to Brig. Gen. Tom c. Rives Ser1al1 

JICt AO 
c/s 
S/N3ST 

M/Rs In a ltr to Gen. Rives (aer. 32001 2.3 Dec 52} we requested him 
to fill out a PHS am F/P' a £or clearance purposes aa a prospective 
member o! tho AdVisocy Board. In Gen. Rives' ltr (R.s. l.4.35,, 6 Feb .$3) 
he stated he did not !eel 1 tr essential. to .t'ill out the PHS and to 
re!er to the Central Index for ._ 1n1"omatton needed. Thia l tr 
tells Oen. Rivoa that we will fill out a PHS £or hiDl am send it to 
him to bring up-to-date. Al.so, gives him the tel.. nos. ot Adm. Wenger 
and Mr. Friedman tor use the next tune ho is in Washingtoo.. 

W.F.Fr1edman/S/ASST/l9 Peb S3 

_..-


